



MIRKO BÖDECKER, DIPL. PHYS.

Swiss and European Patent Attorney

Mirko Bödecker studied physics at the University of Dortmund and gained a lot of industry experience as a test physicist, product supervisor and sales representative in a leading surface science and nanotechnology company in Switzerland.

He advises clients comprehensively in patent and design matters always thinking «out of the box» to achieve the best solutions for his clients.

Mirko is a gifted tennis player and hobby tinkerer.

T +41 58 255 33 01
mirko.boedecker@prins.swiss

CAREER

2020 – present

Partner and Co-Founder at prins, Zurich

2017 – 2020

Partner in a patent and trademark law firm in Zurich

2005 – 2017

Patent attorney trainee and patent attorney in a patent and trademark law firm in Zurich

2000 – 2005

Test physicist, installation physicist, product supervisor and sales representative at Omnicom Nanotechnology Switzerland

EDUCATION

2012

Admission as European Patent Attorney

1999

Graduate physicist, Technical University Dortmund

Focus: Experimental physics, especially surface physics, vacuum technology and semiconductor physics

Subsidiary subjects: materials technology, computer science and theoretical medicine

LANGUAGES

- German (native language)
- English

ADMISSION

Swiss and European Patent Attorney

ENGAGEMENT

Memberships

- Professional representative at the European Patent Institute (EPI)

EXPERTISE

- General advice on intellectual property rights
- Preparation of patent applications and representation before patent offices especially in the fields of textiles and textile manufacturing, environmental technologies, electronic technology and ICT
- Design researches and filing of design applications
- Opposition of patents and designs
- Enforcement of patents and designs in the event of infringements of intellectual property rights